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Dear Mr. Steinberg, 

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust' s above-identified Deliverable and finds that the 
document is acceptable with the following comments noted for the Administrative Record: 

1. The perchlorate and chromium mass fluxes should be added to the remediation 
performance matrices in future annual and semiannual remediation performance reports 
across the cross-section lines of (This may require using other consultants' latest data): 

• WMW6.55S-COH2B-WMW5.5S-WmW4.9S-LNDMW1-WMW3.5S, 
• PC-68-PC-62-PC59-PC-60-PC-56-PC-58-MCF-18A-HM-2, 
• PC-103-PC-98R-MW-K5-PC-53-PC-2-PC-1-PC-4-HSW-2, 
• PC-152-PC-153-PC-132-PC-131-PC-130-PC-129-PC-128-PC-127-PC-126-

PC-124, 
• Northern boundary of NERT property, 
• Eastern boundary of NERT property, and 
• M-123-M-128-M-32-M-33-M-148A. 

The vertical perchlorate and chromium mass flux for on-site, off-site to A WF and A WF to 
the Wash should be also added. These mass fluxes should be calculated or estimated with 
both analytic and numerical model methods if possible; 

2. Section 4.1.2 Athens Road Well Field Area, second paragraph, page 22, "As discussed 
above, perchlorate concentrations in PC-98R have been gradually increasing since about 
2009, possibly due to the transport of perchlorate into the alluvium from the underlying 
UMCf." This inference is not consistent with the conclusion made in the technical 
memorandum seep well field flow quantification (Rarnboll Environ, September 9, 2016) in 
which the source water of SWF is dominantly shallow groundwater and water originating 
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at the COH Bird Viewing Ponds. NDEP wants more consistent and accurate assessment on 
the source water of the water extracted from the three existing well fields (IWF, A WF and 
SWF); 

3. The trend analysis on the perchlorate and chromium concentration and the groundwater 
water table elevation should be more quantitative. Specifically, a statistical analysis on the 
change of the perchlorate and chromium concentration with time is required. The result 
from the statistical analysis should help to distinguish whether the change is seasonal, a 
reduction due to pump-treat, or a change in the source loading function. This analysis 
should avoid using the extraction wells because they are influenced by pumping. The wells 
chosen for the trend analysis should be representative and have long records and will be 
likely available in future. 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions at wdong@ndep.nv.gov or 702-486-2850 
x252. 

Sincerely, 

-Po~~ 
Weiquan Dong, P .E. 
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup 
NDEP-Las Vegas City Office 

WD:cp 

EC: 
James Dotchin, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Carlton Parker, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Adam Baas, Edgcomb Law Group 
Allan Delorme, Ramboll Environ 
Alison Fong, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Andrew Barnes, Geosyntec 
Andrew Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Anna Springsteen, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Betty Kuo Brinton, MWDH20 
Brenda Pohlmann, City of Henderson 
Brian Waggle, Hargis + Associates 
Carol Nagai, MWDH20 
Chris Ritchie, Ramboll Environ 
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer Management Company, LLC 
Dave Share, Olin 
David Johnson, Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
Dave Johnson, L VVWD 
Derek Amidon, Tetratech 
Ebrahim Juma, Clean Water Team 
Ed Modiano, de maximis, inc. 
Eric Fordham, Geopentech 
Frank Johns, Tetratech 
Gary Carter, Endeavour 
George Crouse, Syngenta Crop Protection, Inc. 
Harry Van Den Berg, AECOM 
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Jay Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Jeff Gibson, Endeavour 
Jill Teraoka, MWDH20 
Joanne Otani 
Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical Corporation of CA 
Joe Leedy, Clean Water Team 
John Pekala, Ramboll Environ 
Katherine Baylor, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Kelly Mclntosh,GEI Consultants 
Kevin Fisher, L V Valley Water District 
Kirk Stowers, Broadbent & Associates 
Kirsten Lockhart, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Kim Kuwahara, Ramboll Environ 
Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group 
Kyle Gadley, Geosyntec 
Kyle.Hansen, Tetratech 
Lee Farris, BRC 
Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Maria Lopez, Water District of Southern California 
Mark Paris, Landwell 
Michael J. Bogle, Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP 
Michael Long, Hargis + Associates 
Micheline Fairbank, AG Office 
Mickey Chaudhuri, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Nicholas Pogoncheff, PES Environmental, Inc. 
Paul Black, Neptune and Company, Inc. 
Paul Hackenberry, Hackenberry Associates, LLC 
Patti Meeks, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Peggy Roefer, CRC 
Ranajit Sahu, BRC 
Richard Pfarrer, TIMET 
Rick Kellogg, BRC 
Scott Bryan, Central Arizona Project 
Steve Clough, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Steven Anderson, L VVWD 
Tanya O'Neill, Foley & Lardner L 
Todd Tietjen, SNW A 
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